
FW: B105 KKCB radio request

Greta Becker <Greta.Becker@townsquareignite.com>
Fri 3/22/2024 9:41 AM
To:​Duluth.Political <Duluth.Political@townsquaremedia.com>​

3 attachments (9 MB)
MRA_radio.wav; NAB - Complete.pdf; Minnesota Retailers Association - CFM.pdf;

Order details below, NAB and CFM attached.
 
Thanks,

Greta Becker
Regional Account Manager
Townsquare Media
Evansville/Owensboro | Rockford
Duluth | Rochester | Faribault
Quincy/Hannibal  | Sedalia
greta.becker@townsquareignite.com
Office: 812.425.4226
 

Townsquare Media does not discriminate in advertising sales based on race or ethnicity. 
Any provision in any order or agreement for advertising that purports to discriminate on
the basis of race or ethnicity, even if handwritten, typed or otherwise made a part of a particular contract,
will be rejected.
 
 
From: Tamie Anderson <Tamie.Anderson@townsquaremedia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 8:49 AM
To: Duluth.AM <duluth.am@townsquaremedia.com>; Duluth Traffic <duluthtraffic@townsquaremedia.com>
Cc: Mary Niemeyer <Mary.Niemeyer@townsquaremedia.com>
Subject: FW: B105 KKCB radio request
 
Please enter the below schedule – New Agency Political Non Candidate Issue
 
Once entered, Please send payment link to pay please– This can start tomorrow
 
Thank you!
 
Tamie Anderson
Director of Sales
Townsquare Media Duluth
Mobile: 218.349.2332
Make it a great day! 

 
From: Dakota Meyers <meyers@cgcn.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 1:49 PM
To: Tamie Anderson <Tamie.Anderson@townsquaremedia.com>
Subject: Re: B105 KKCB radio request
 
Hi Tamie,
 
Please see attached the final audio spot. Let's get this running ASAP. We can pay out as soon as you send a link.
 
Best,
Dakota

DAKOTA MEYERS​​​​

1307 NEW YORK AVE., NW, 6th FLOOR, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005
316.214.9346 / MEYERS@CGCN.COM / WWW.CGCN.COM
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From: Tamie Anderson <Tamie.Anderson@townsquaremedia.com>
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 12:02 PM
To: Dakota Meyers <meyers@cgcn.com>
Subject: RE: B105 KKCB radio request
 
Dakota,
 
Attached is the NAB form that will need to be filled out, signed and returned. I will need the spot and then I can send you a payment link to start.
 
Thank you!
Tamie
 
Tamie Anderson
Director of Sales
Townsquare Media Duluth
Mobile: 218.349.2332
Make it a great day! 

 
From: Dakota Meyers <meyers@cgcn.com>
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 11:13 AM
To: Tamie Anderson <Tamie.Anderson@townsquaremedia.com>
Subject: Re: B105 KKCB radio request
 
Great, thank you! This looks good. Please send over NAB form and we will complete ASAP.

DAKOTA MEYERS​​​​

1307 NEW YORK AVE., NW, 6th FLOOR, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005
316.214.9346 / MEYERS@CGCN.COM / WWW.CGCN.COM

 

 

 

 

From: Tamie Anderson <Tamie.Anderson@townsquaremedia.com>
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 11:06 AM
To: Dakota Meyers <meyers@cgcn.com>
Subject: B105 KKCB radio request
 
Hi Dakota,
 
It appears I had your email address incorrect. So sorry, Let me know how I can help if you want to start on Monday.
 
Tamie Anderson
Director of Sales
Townsquare Media Duluth
Mobile: 218.349.2332
Make it a great day! 

 
 
 
From: Tamie Anderson
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 5:03 PM
To: myers@gcn.com
Subject: B105 KKCB radio request
 
Good Morning Dakota,
 
Thank you for reaching out for your issue placement on our Top Country in this market. Here is the 2 week schedule to fit your budget. If you would like to start on Monday the
18th let me know and I will send over the NAB form and next steps.
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KKCB - B105

(B or
S)           

Broadcast or
Stream

Weekly Distribution Times

Spot           
Length

Spots/
Week Rate

Totals

MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN

Start End

Weeks Spots Total $
Broadcast 1 1 2 2 2     6am 9am :30 8 $35.00 2 16 $                 560.00  

Broadcast 1 1 2 2 2     10am 3pm :30 8 $35.00 2 16 $                 560.00  

Broadcast 1 1 2 2 2     3pm 7pm :30 8 $35.00 2 16 $                 560.00  
Broadcast 1 1 2 2 2     7pm 10pm :30 8 $25.00 2 16 $                 400.00  

Broadcast           6 6 10am 3pm :30 12 $20.00 2 24 $                 480.00  

                            0 $                          
-    

Daily Spots 4 4 8 8 8 6 6   Weekly Spots 44  
Total
Spots 88 $              2,560.00  

FLIGHT
WEEKS: All spots include online streaming        

 
 
 
Thank you,
Tamie
 
 
Tamie Anderson
Director of Sales
Townsquare Media Duluth
Mobile: 218.349.2332
Make it a great day! 

 
From: MEYERS DAKOTA <+13162149346>
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 10:12 AM
To: Tamie Anderson <Tamie.Anderson@townsquaremedia.com>
Subject: Voice Mail (1 minute and 15 seconds)
 
Hi Tammy, my name is Dakota Meyers. I work with the advertising agency CG CN. We have Who wants to place a small buy on B105? Just like $2500 of 32nd spots over
the course of the next couple of weeks, or the next week, whatever, whatever, whatever you would need to compress that into. If you want to shoot me an e-mail that
would be better than calling my e-mail is myers@cgcn.com. That's M as in man EYERS as in Sam at GCN. That's B as in cat GC as in cat N as in neighbor.com
myers@cgcand.com. You could just shoot me in over it. Shoot me over an e-mail that address with an IOUM. I'd appreciate it. And again, it's just the client just wants to
place the $2500. Buy would be 105 just spread out over the next week or two. And my name is Dakota Myers from calling with the advertising agencies GCN. Thank you.
Have a great day. Bye.

You received a voice mail from MEYERS DAKOTA .
 

 

 
Thank you for using Transcription! If you don't see a transcript above, it's because the audio quality was not clear enough to transcribe.
 
Set Up Voice Mail
 

Internet Email Warning

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

 

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

 


